Igniting Student Potential

Memorandum CHA) 7. —

To: Dr. V. Sue Cleveland, Superintendent

cc: File )

From: Randy Evan‘!,;g(ecutive Director of Finance / Chief Procurement Officer
Date: February 26, 2016

Re: Award of ITB#2016-007-FAC — RRHS MECHANICAL UPGRADE

Purchasing has received four ( 4 ) bids for the RRHS MECHANICAL UPGRADE,
ITB#2016-007-FAC. The bidders are as follow:

Donner Plumbing & Heating, Inc.

ESA Construction, Inc.

JB Henderson Construction Company, Inc.
Wizer Electric, LLC

The Procurement Department recommends to the Board, approval of the following
vendor for the RRHS MECHANICAL UPGRADE:

Wizer Electric, LLC

RRES HVAC UPGRADE Project for Board Approval 3.14.16

Procurement Department



RRPS Bid Number: ITB#2016-007-FAC, RRHS MECHANICAL UPGRADE

4-Feb-16
ESA Const. Wizer Electirc Donner Plumb &
JB Henderson const. Htg

Base Bid S 1,890,840.00 | $ 1,690,000.00 | $ 1,566,840.00 | $ 1,847,119.00
Alt#1 S 264,100.00 | s 215,000.00 | S 207,680.00 | S 310,290.00
Subtotal S 2,154,940.00 | $  1,905,000.00 | $ 1,774,520.00 | $ 2,157,409.00
NM Pref 0.95 0.95 0.95 0.95
Vet. Pref

Total W/PREF | $ 2,047,193.00 | $  1,809,750.00 | $ 1,685,794.00 | $ 2,049,538.55

Bid Bond YES YES YES YES
Sub List YES YES YES YES
7593-GB98, MM98, [28493- EESS, ELO1,
MM98-10017

Lic # GAO3, GS04 GB98/GA98/GF05 |GB9802




